

## **JESSICA CHIANG**

New York, New York  
jessica@studiokandj.com

Jessica is an experienced executive with a strong background in building and leading apparel and retail management teams. She most recently served as the Vice President of Apparel at Peloton Interactive. Prior to this, she held the role of Vice President of Retail Merchandising at Theory for nearly seven years, and has had extensive experience at Gap Inc., where she worked in a variety merchandising and finance roles across different brands and regions.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **VP Apparel**

Peloton Interactive | 2019 – 2024 | New York, New York

### **VP Retail Merchandising**

Theory | 2012 – 2018 | New York, New York

### **Various Roles - Gap Inc.**

2007 - 2012 | San Francisco, California & New York, New York

#### **Merchandiser, Women's Apparel, Gap China**

Gap International | 2009 - 2012 | New York, New York & Shanghai, China

#### **Assistant Merchandiser, Baby, Gap Canada**

Gap International | 2008 - 2009 | San Francisco, California

#### **Retail Management Program**

Gap Inc. | 2007 - 2008 | San Francisco, California

#### **Analyst, Merchandise Finance**

Banana Republic | 2006 - 2007 | New York, New York

#### **Intern, Brand Finance**

Gap | 2005 - 2006 | New York, New York

## **EDUCATION**

### **Bachelor of Science, Accounting; Bachelor of Science, Marketing**

NYU Stern School of Business | 2003 - 2007 | New York, New York